
Design Standards Letter 
 
 
Letter Number: S-2025-02 
 
Letter Date: 1/21/2025 
 
Effective Date: 4/1/2025 
 
Section: 1081 
 
Subject: Revised Supplement to the 2024 Standard Specifications  
 
 
TO: All Central and District Offices 
 
FROM: Gidget Koestner  
 
DATE: January 21, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Standard Specifications Letter No. 2, 2025 
 
The Supplemental Revisions to the 2024 Missouri Standard Specifications for Highway 
Construction, effective April 1, 2025 are now available on MoDOT’s website.  
 
Questions regarding the Supplemental Revisions to the Missouri Standard Specifications should 
be directed to Gretchen Hanks in Central Office Design – Engineering Policy Services,  
at 573-472-9019 or myself at 573-751-6905. 
 
MINOR REVISIONS: 
 
SECTION 1081 – COATING OF STRUCTURAL STEEL 
 
Sec 1081.10.4.4.1 Chloride Remediation. Add as new section. 
  
Sec 1081.10.4.4.1.1 Chloride Testing. Add as new section. 
  
Sec 1081.10.4.4.1.2 QA Testing by the Engineer. Add as new section. 
  
Sec 1081.10.4.4.2 through 1081.10.4.4.4.6 Renumber to accommodate new sections. 
 
 
 
GJK/GFH 

https://www.modot.org/missouri-standard-specifications-highway-construction

